From: GRAY, KILEN kgray@Ipts.edu &
Subject: RE: Draft Report of Title IX Investigation - Moiso, December 6, 2023
Date: March 25, 2024 at 12:54 PM
To: Aimee Moiso amoiso@]ouisville-institute.org
Cc: LIAS, LISA llias@Ipts.edu

You are welcome.
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From: Aimee Moiso <amoiso@Iouisville-institute.org>

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 12:16 PM

To: GRAY, KILEN <kgray@Ipts.edu>

Cc: LIAS, LISA <llias@Ipts.edu>

Subject: Re: Draft Report of Title IX Investigation - Moiso, December 6, 2023
Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you, Kilen, for all your work on this. | will review it and respond to you within 10 days.

Warmly,
Aimee

Rev. Aimee Moiso, PhD (she/her)
Associate Director

Louisville Institute

1044 Alta Vista Road
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*Because we work flexible schedules, you may receive messages from us outside of
the regular business day. Please feel free to reply during your working hours.

On Mar 25, 2024, at 11:49 AM, GRAY, KILEN <kgray@Ipts.edu> wrote:

Please be notified that the investigation of the Title IX complaint you have
submitted to my office has been completed. Attached is a draft of the
investigative report that is to be submitted to the Title [X decision-making
panel for their preparation for the subsequent federally-required live hearing.
You and the respondent are required by federal regulation to receive this draft
report for your review. You and the respondent have 10 days to review and
respond to the draft report. Following the review period, both parties and the
decision-making panel will receive a finalized report.

Instructions for the live hearing process will be provided after the finalized
report has been submitted to the decision-making panel. I am available to you
for questions. Peace.
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<Title IX Confidential Investigative Report.pdf>
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